
1 

 

Planning Board 
AGENDA 

Thursday, March 20, 2025 - 6:00 PM 

Regular Meeting 
Agawam Senior Center 

954 Main Street 
Agawam, MA 01001 

 

A. Planning Board 

 1) 6:00PM PUBLIC HEARING-ZONING AMENDMENT-"An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 180 of 
the Code of the City of Agawam regarding Battery Energy Storage Systems"-Mayor Johnson 

 2) PUBLIC HEARING-FY25 Community Block Grant Application & FY22/23 Community 
Development Blcok Grant Review  

 3) APPROVAL OF MINUTES-March 6, 2025 

 4) Correspondences 

 

 

Page 1 of 33



Page 2 of 33



Page 3 of 33



Page 4 of 33



Page 5 of 33



Page 6 of 33



Page 7 of 33



Page 8 of 33



Page 9 of 33



Page 10 of 33



Page 11 of 33



Page 12 of 33



Page 13 of 33



Page 14 of 33



Page 15 of 33



Page 16 of 33



Page 17 of 33



Page 18 of 33



Page 19 of 33



Page 20 of 33



Page 21 of 33



Page 22 of 33



Page 23 of 33



Page 24 of 33



Page 25 of 33



Page 26 of 33



 
              Town of Agawam 

                          Inspection Services Department 
                                    1000 Suffield Street, Agawam, Massachusetts 01001 

                                    Telephone - (413) 821-0632 

 
 

 
                                                                     February 24, 2025 
 
 
 
To: Office of Planning and Community Development: 
 
 
Planning Board Meeting- March 20, 2025: 
 
 
Re: TOR-2025-3- Battery Energy Storage Systems (BESS) Ordinance Amendment; 
 
 

Inspection Services has no zoning issues or concerns for the proposed Zoning Ordinance Article 
amendments for the Battery Energy Storage Systems (BESS)   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 

Kevin Duquette 
Kevin Duquette 
Inspector of Buildings 
Town of Agawam 
 

Kevin Duquette 
 

Inspector of Buildings 
inspections@agawam.ma.us 

 

Page 27 of 33



 
              Town of Agawam 

                          Inspection Services Department 
                                    1000 Suffield Street, Agawam, Massachusetts 01001 

                                    Telephone - (413) 821-0632 

 
 

 
                                                                     February 24, 2025 
 
 
 
To: Office of Planning and Community Development: 
 
 
Planning Board Meeting- March 20, 2025: 
 
 
Re: TOR-2025-3- Battery Energy Storage Systems (BESS) Ordinance Amendment; 
 
 

Inspection Services has no zoning issues or concerns for the proposed Zoning Ordinance Article 
amendments for the Battery Energy Storage Systems (BESS)   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 

Kevin Duquette 
Kevin Duquette 
Inspector of Buildings 
Town of Agawam 
 

Kevin Duquette 
 

Inspector of Buildings 
inspections@agawam.ma.us 

 

Page 28 of 33



Agawam Planning Board March 6, 2025 
 

1 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Violet Baldwin, Chair 

Frank DeStefano, Vice Chair 

Charles Elfman 

Michael DiLullo 

Michael Cleavall 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  

 

ALSO PRESENT: 

Taryn Egerton 

Stefanie Kesecker 

 

Ms. Baldwin called the meeting to order at 6:00pm. 

 

1.  6:00PM PUBLIC HEARING-ZONE CHANGE-Old River Street, 27 Walnut Street, 

17 High Street-Calabrese Construction, LLC 

 

Filipe Cravo, with R. Levesque Associates Inc., and applicant Charles Calabrese were present for 

this agenda item.  Mr. Cravo stated the applicant wishes to create zoning on the subject 

properties to allow for future development and improvements upon existing conditions at the 

site.  He stated a zone change would also lend itself to the continuity of the neighborhood.  Mr. 

Cravo stated the parcels are currently zoned Industrial-A and Business-A and the petitioner is 

requesting that all 3 parcels be changed to Residence-B. 

Mr. DiLullo asked if condos would be developed.  Mr. Cravo stated multi-family units, which 

are similar to what’s in the area now.   

Mr. Elfman asked what is on the property currently. Mr. Cravo stated it is vacant land.  

Ms. Baldwin asked if duplexes would be built. Mr. Cravo stated yes. 

 

Ms. Baldwin opened the meeting for public comment.   

 

Jason Collingnon, 33 Walnut Street, stated he did not have a problem with the zone change and 

his concern is to ensure things are done correctly.  He does not want any new construction too 

close to his residence. 

Mr. Cravo stated tonight’s meeting is just for a recommendation for the zone change, and that 

any proposed projects would need to come before the Planning Board in the future. 

 

Ms. Baldwin stated professional comments have been received and there was no opposition to 

this proposal. 

 

Motion was made by Mr. Cleavall and seconded by Mr. DiLullo to close the PUBLIC 

HEARING-ZONE CHANGE-Old River Street, 27 Walnut Street, 17 High Street-Calabrese 

Construction, LLC. 

 

     VOTE 5-0-0 

 

Page 29 of 33



Agawam Planning Board March 6, 2025 
 

2 

 

Motion was made by Mr. Elfman and seconded by Mr. Cleavall to send a Positive 

Recommendation to the City Council for the Zone Change-Old River Street, 27 Walnut Street, 

17 High Street from Industrial-A and Business-A to Residence-B. 

 

     VOTE 5-0-0 

 

Motion was made by Mr. Cleavall and seconded by Mr. Elfman to take the agenda out of order. 

 

     VOTE 5-0-0 

 

3.  SITE PLAN-207 Bowles Road-RHM Realty, LLC 

 

Luke Showalter, Furrow Engineering was present for this agenda item.  Mr. Showalter stated that 

the proposed project is for an 11,100 sq. ft. addition to Litron’s existing manufacturing office 

facility and expansion of the parking lot for 37 parking spaces.  He stated they had received 

several Engineering comments, which mostly concerned stormwater.  He stated a revised Site 

Plan and Stormwater Report have been submitted, and all outstanding Engineering comments 

have been satisfied.  He also stated Police, Fire, and Inspection services had no concerns. 

 

Motion was made by Mr. Elfman and seconded by Mr. DiLullo to approve the SITE PLAN-207 

Bowles Road-RHM Realty, LLC. 

 

     VOTE 5-0-0 

 

Motion was made by Mr. DeStefano and seconded by Mr. Cleavall to put the agenda back in 

order. 

 

     VOTE 5-0-0 

 

2.  SITE PLAN-760 Cooper Street-Town of Agawam 

 

Mayor Johnson stated this project is a collaborative effort between various town employees, 

Flansburgh Architects, and all the various experts they have employed.  He stated this is an 

ongoing process and the planning stage is entering year four.  Mayor Johnson went on to say the 

school will be fully operational during construction. 

 

Kent Kovacs with Flansburgh Architects stated this project consolidates the school and makes it 

easier to maintain and operate, while improving educational aspects.  He stated the bulk of bus 

drop-offs will occur at the front of the school.  He stated the addition from 1996 will remain and 

an old vocational wing will be converted into a Pre-K.  Mr. Kovacs stated the building is based 

on two wings.  The first is the community wing which houses the gymnasium, cafeteria, 

auditorium, vocational innovative spaces, and an enclosed link that connects to academics and an 

enclosed outdoor courtyard.  He stated an entire vehicular circulation goes around the school in a 

24 ft. wide loop road that goes in two directions.  The Mill Street access will be widened.  He 

stated the Pre-K will have its’ own distinct drop-off and parking.  The new elements include: 

Page 30 of 33



Agawam Planning Board March 6, 2025 
 

3 

 

new parking, Pre-K building/playground, greenhouse, parent drop off, new soccer field, new 

softball field, new track fields, and 559 parking spaces. 

 

Johnathan Charwick, Activitas, Inc., stated they will be renovating the athletic fields north of the 

facility.  The existing baseball field will be left in place, and no work will be done to it.  He 

stated there will be two softball fields on west side.  Between the softball fields and the parking 

lot adjacent to Pre-K will be a large natural grass soccer field that can be used for multiple 

sports.   

Mr. Charwick stated the high end of the grading is on the west side of the facility and everything 

pitches toward the parking lot. He stated a majority of the athletic fields are surrounded by ball 

guards and fencing. 

He stated there is a full sub-surface drainage along the field and water will be taken off the 

athletic fields quickly. 

Mr. Elfman asked if the turf was natural grass.  Mr. Charwick stated yes.   

 

Elizabeth Thompson, Terraink, Inc., stated the landscaping design focused on accessibility, 

visibility, and safety.  She stated there are bollards near the drop off area, and there is a direct 

access for students to enter the school.  She stated there is also an artificial turf area and a spill 

out area from the cafeteria for students to enjoy outdoor dining during warmer months. She 

stated in the south west corner there is a plaza for students.  The north side of the school will be 

for parent drop-off, with vehicular bollards for safety.  She went on to say closer to the Pre-K 

building there is a new greenhouse and planter beds.  There will be a new playground area near 

the Pre-K.  She stated the existing planting beds north of the Pre-K building will be preserved.   

 

Mr. Kovacs stated they will be meeting with the tree warden and DPW to further discuss 

planting shrubs and ground cover.  Mr. Kovacs shared the overall concept for site lighting, which 

included parking lot lights, pedestrian lights, and building lights.  He stated per LEED and MA 

State code, EV provision for charging stations will be included.     

Mr. Kovacs also showed the floor plan along with circulation and security, and pictures of the 

exterior changes and elevations. 

 

Vinod Kalikiri, VHB, stated a traffic study was performed and an onsite review of vehicular 

circulation/parking, pedestrian traffic, as well as offsite traffic flow.  He stated the queueing of 

vehicles at drop-off and pick up times was also evaluated.  He stated the current design is 

ineffective because there is no continual circular flow, which causes back-ups.  He went on to 

say that the 4 intersections along Mill Street were studied as well as the one at Cooper Street.  

The study found about 2,565 vehicles enter the location each day, and the study has taken into 

consideration the increased traffic for the Pre-K.  He stated the driveways have been widened.  

There will be stacking and it will reduce the load of traffic at the intersections.  He stated the 

onsite circulation will reduce a lot of the current problems with vehicular flow. 

Ms. Baldwin asked about the driveway that abuts the library, as kids come out of school and 

down the hill to the library on foot and it is a safety issue.  Mr. Kovacs stated with the new 

design most of the traffic will be focused on new main entry, which has shifted from the current 

design.               

 

Page 31 of 33



Agawam Planning Board March 6, 2025 
 

4 

 

Drew Garvin, Samiotes Consultants, stated the drainage system has been designed to capture all 

the impervious areas.  He stated the site has excellent soils and lends itself to infiltration systems.  

He stated this is a standard catch basin system, and is an improvement to the current drainage 

system.  There will be a release overflow in extreme weather conditions.  Mr. Garvin stated they 

have coordinated with MEP and Agawam Fire Chief and the fire hydrants will be 500 ft. apart.   

 

Mr. Kovacs stated they had received Engineering comments, most of which focused on 

stormwater.  They submitted a response, and will continue to work with Engineering.  He stated 

most of the comments focused on stormwater. 

 

John Kastrinos, Haley & Aldrich gave an overview of the geothermal aspects of heating/cooling, 

which is intended to eliminate fossil fuels.  He stated the heat is exchanged between indoors and 

outdoors.  He stated heat is extracted out of the water in the winter and heat can be taken out of 

the building and rejected to the subsurface.   

 

Jason Boudreau, Fontaine Brothers, stated the proposed construction will occur in three phases.  

Phase 1 will occur between April 2025-December of 2026 which will include enlarging the 

entrance, temporary fencing, the community wing, and some parking.  Phase 2 will take place 

between January 2027-June 2028 and includes the academic space and Pre-K building. Phase 3 

will take place between June 2028-November 2028 and will include the rest of the demolition of 

existing high school, the fields, and finishing the Pre-K building.  He stated none of the school 

operations will be impacted and the school will be fully operational during the construction 

phases. 

 

Mr. DeStefano asked if Mill Street could be widened to include a left turn for cars entering the 

school.  Mr. Kalikiri stated as part of the traffic study the operations at the intersections were 

studied.  He went on to say the proposed design will improve traffic, due to the circulation. 

 

 Mr. DiLullo asked if the school would be open in September 2028.  Mr. Boudreau stated yes, 

but the Pre-K building (which will be completed by January 2029).  

 

Mayor Johnson stated the community wing will be operational by January of 2027. 

 

Motion was made by Mr. Cleavall and seconded by Mr. Elfman to approve the design concept of 

the Site Plan for 760 Cooper Street, with the understanding that the Engineering details will be 

worked out between Engineering and the project consultant. 

 

     VOTE 5-0-0 

4.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES-February 20, 2025 

 

Motion was made by Mr. DeStefano and seconded by Mr. Elfman to approve the February 20, 

2025 minutes as written. 

 

     VOTE 5-0-0 

 

5.  Correspondences 

Page 32 of 33



Agawam Planning Board March 6, 2025 
 

5 

 

 

None 

 

Motion was made by Mr. Elfman and seconded by Mr. DiLullo to adjourn the meeting. 

 

     VOTE 5-0-0 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:10pm. 

 

Page 33 of 33


	A. Planning Board
	1) 6:00PM PUBLIC HEARING-ZONING AMENDMENT-"An Ordinan
	TOR-2025-3 Referral to PB
	TOR-2025-3 Mayor's Memo and backup
	TOR-2025-3 BESS Ordinance
	TOR-2025-3 BESS ORDINANCE REVIEW COMMENTS 2-24-2025
	TOR-2025-3 BESS ORDINANCE REVIEW COMMENTS 2-24-2025

	2) ​PUBLIC HEARING-FY25 Community Block Grant Applica
	3) APPROVAL OF MINUTES-March 6, 2025
	Planning Board Minutes 03062025

	4) Correspondences


